From: Environmental Services

To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two

Subject: FW: Proposed Application under the Planning Act 2008 for East Anglia One North Wind Farm and East
Anglia Two Offshore Wind Farm

Date: 27 July 2018 10:50:41

----- Original Message-----

From: "Point Focal Convention d'Espoo - CGDD/SEEIDD/I3DPP1 emis par GUILLEMOT Aurélie -
CGDD/SEEIDD/I3DPP1" [mailto:aurelie.guillemot.-.point-focal-convention-
d'espoo.i3dppl.seeidd.cgdd@developpement-durable.gouv.fr]

Sent: 24 July 2018 09:53

To: Environmental Services

Subject: Re: Proposed Application under the Planning Act 2008 for East Anglia One North Wind Farm and East
Anglia Two Offshore Wind Farm

Dear Sir/Madam

Concerning the proposed application by Scottish Power Renewables for an order granting development Consent
for the East,Anglia One North Wind Farm and East Anglia Two Offshore Wind Farm, I would like to inform
you that France wishes to participate in the procedure under Regulation 32 (and Espoo Convention) in relation
to this application.

Regards,
Aurélie GUILLEMOT

Le 27/06/2018 a 11:23, "> Environmental Services (par Internet, dépot
prvs=07129dffdb=environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk)" a écrit :

> Dear Sir/Madam

>

>

>

> Please find attached two letters relating to two proposed wind farms
> which would be determined under Planning Act 2008, the UK’s planning
> regime for Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects (NSIPs).

> The two proposals are:

>

>

>

> East Anglia One North Offshore Wind Farm

>

> East Anglia Two Offshore Wind Farm

>

>

>

> The developer is Scottish Power Renewables. The Planning Inspectorate
> are the UK government agency responsible for examining applications
> for NSIPs.

>

>

>

> We are writing to you with respect to Regulation 32 of the UK’s

> Infrastructure Planning (EIA) Regulations 2017, which address the
> potential for transboundary environmental effects.

>

>

>
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> Within the attached letters are hyperlinks containing information
> about the proposals, and a link to the Inspectorate’s Regulation 32
> Screening Document which reports our findings at this stage with
> respect to transboundary environmental effects. Notices regarding
> these projects will be published in the London Gazette and

> subsequently published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.
>

>

>

> If you have any queries about the attached or about the process,

> please do not hesitate to contact me using the details below or

> respond to environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk

> <mailto:environmentalservices@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

>

Regards,

VVVVVVVVYVYV

> Gail Boyle

> Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor

>

>

> Major Casework Directorate

>

> The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
> 6PN

>

> Direct Line: 0303 444 5068

> Helpline: 0303 444 5000

> Email: gail.boyle@pins.gsi.gov.uk

> <mailto:gail.boyle@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

>

>

>

> Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/(National
> Infrastructure Planning)

>

> Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
> <http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate>(The

> Planning Inspectorate)

>

> Twitter: @PINSgov

>

>

>

> This communication does not constitute legal advice.

> Please view our Privacy Notice

> <https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-c
> ookie/>before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

>

>

>

>
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> This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
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> solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are

> addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any

> files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying,

> distribution or other use of the information contained in them is

> strictly prohibited. Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a

> contractual or other legal commitment on the part of the Government
> unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the Secretary
> of State. The Department's computer systems may be monitored and
> communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective

> operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. Correspondents
> should note that all communications from the Ministry of Housing,

> Communities and Local Government may be automatically logged,

> monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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